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MEMORANDUM FOR: Kenneth P, Barr, Chief
TVA Projects Branch -
Division of TVA Projects

FROM: Douglas M. Collins, Chief
Emergency Preparedness and Radiological
Protection Branch
Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION REPORTS (SERS) FOR TVA EMPLOYEE CONCERNS
ELEMENT REPORTS, OPERATIONS CATEGORY

Enclosed are SERs based on in office review of the following element reports:

OP 311.01 - HP Staff Training

OP 311.02 - Radioactive Material Control

0P-311.03 - Exposure Limits and Records

OP 311.04 - HP Policies, Practices and Management Control

OP 311.06 - H® Facilities, Clothing and Protective Equipment
0P 312.01 - Public Safety Officer Uniforms

The following element reports contained some employee concerns related to issues
outside this Branch's technical area. Partial SER input is enclosed for the
employee concerns within the element reports listed below that were applicable to
this Branch. The remaining employee concerns within the element reports not
addressed in our partial SER should be reassigned to the appropriate Technical
Program Manager,

OP 303.03 - Accuracy of Safety Related Instruments
OP 303.05 - Radiation Monitoring Reliability

The following element reports, although assigned to this Branch, deal with
technical issues outside the expertise of this Branch and should be reassigned to
the appropriate Technical Program Manager,

0P 303.01 - Procurenent Difficulty
OP 303,02 - Location of Cold-Leg Accumulator and RWST Level Transmitters
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Douglas M, Collins

Enclosures: (See page 2)



Kenneth P, Barr

Enclosures:

SER OP 311.01

SER OP 311.02

SER OP 311,03

SER OP 311.04

SER OP 311.06

SER OP 312.01

Partial SER OP 303.03
Partial SER OP 303.05
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